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Q# Question DHMH Response Received 

1 Are There any Incumbents? If yes, then please 

list the names. 

Yes. FEi Systems is the incumbent. 6/16/2014 

2 How will be the interviews conducted? DHMH will schedule a group interview of the four 

candidates. 

6/16/2014 

3 Will you award it to a single vendor or multiple 

vendors? 

DHMH intends to award the contract to a single 

vendor. 

6/16/2014 

4 Offerors are to complete ATTACHMENT 5 

FORM LC1 - LABOR CLASSIFICATION 

PERSONNEL RESUME SUMMARY for each 

proposed resource, in exactly the format 

presented in the Attachment.  Can a Word based 

version of the Attachment be provided, so 

offerors can populate the form directly? 

Yes. 6/23/2014 

5 Attachment 5A, Labor Classification form TM1, 

is referenced in Section 3.4 SUMMARY OF 

ATTACHMENTS (p.51) but the template is not 

included in the RFP package.  Please provide 

the TM1 template for completion by offerors. 

DHMH is striking the requirement for completing the 

TM1 template. 

6/23/2014 

6 Will the State be open to consider years of 

experience as replacement to the degree 

requirement for any of the core team positions? 

Yes. Offeror shall provide rationale for replacing 

degree requirement with years of experience. 

6/23/2014 

 

 


